Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District ‘

WAANS
Every drop counts!

Board Meeting
&
Workshop

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas

Wednesday
December 13, 2023
1:30 p.m.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
Board Members

Leland Gersbach, Director Pct. 1
President

7872 Hackberry

Holland, TX 76534

Phone: 254-657-2679

E-mail: Igersbach@cuwcd.org

Work: Brockway, Gersbach, Franklin

& Niemeier P.C.

3520 SW H.K. Dodgen Loop
Temple, TX 76504

Phone: 254-773-9907

Fax: 254-773-1570

Gary Young, Director Pct. 2
Secretary
1314 Creek View
Salado, TX 76571
Cell Phone: 972-571-3118
E-mail: gyoung@cuwcd.org

Jody Williams, Director Pct. 3

15098 FM 437 South

P.O. Box 780

Rogers, TX 76569

Cell Phone: 254-493-4705
E-mail: jwilliams@cuwcd.org

Scott Brooks, Director Pct. 4

425 Mercy Ranch Rd.
Florence, TX 76527

Phone: 254-226-4000
E-mail: sbrooks@cuwcd.org

Jim Brown, Director At-Large

1350 Mission Trail

Salado, TX 76571

Phone: 832-928-3348
E-mail: jbrown@cuwcd.org

Revised March 31, 2023







NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
December 13, 2023

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop and Board meeting on Wednesday,
December 13, 2023, beginning at 1:30 p.n., in the Sirena Room at Tenroc Ranch located at 5471 Thomas Arnold Rd.,

Salado, Texas 76571. The following items of business will be discussed'.

Board Meeting:

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public comment.2

3. Approve minutes of the November 8, 2023, Board meeting.

4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to formally receive a petition for annexation from the

Aquifer Conservation Alliance in Western Williamson County, and set forth the prescribed public hearings,

Continue the preliminary portion of the Public Hearing on the following permit applications:

a.) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on an application submitted by Dr. Gretchen Miller,

Ph.D., PE, PG, on behalf of Mr. James Kerby, Jaffe Interests LP (Mustang Springs Development), for two drilling

permits for two proposed new public water supply wells to be completed in the Lower Trinity Aquifer (Hosston

Layer), with a maximum 4-inch column pipe on a 1,106-acre housing development located on the north side of FM-

2843 approximately 6 miles west of the Village of Salado in the Stillhouse Hollow Management Zone. No

groundwater production will be authorized with these drilling permits.

6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for November
(FY24) as presented.

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account report
for November (FY24) as presented.

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY24 line-item budget amendments as
requested.

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to set the calendar dates for 2024,

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve CUWCD staffing position description.

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve office re-configuration cost.

12. General Manager’s Report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan?,

13. Receive monthly reports and possible consideration and Board action on the following?:

a) Drought Status Reports, b) Education Outreach Update, c) Monitoring Wells, d) Rainfall Report, €) Well
Registration Update, f) Aquifer Status Report & Non-Exempt Monthly Well Production Reports

14. Director comments and reports.

15. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.

16. Set time and place for the next meeting.

17. Adjourn.

L

Workshop:
1. Receive updates related to GMAS DFC determination, per TWC section 36.108, and plans for the next round.

2. Receive presentation related to the CUWCD Groundwater Management Model.
3. Receive information related to the TAGD’s GCD Boot Camp: “Aquifer Science” on January 30, 2024, in Round

Rock, Texas.

Dated the _8th _day of December 2023, Leland Gersbach, Board President
¥ o @ike fon
= N i By: <
8 o S5 Dirk Aaron, Asst. Secretary
o S
e o

o & W=
Qo
¥ 8 o5

. deliberated, and/or acted upon in a different order than set forth above.
ance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). R bl d pp ity for effective

Agenda nei-t-lrnay fEFonsi
ions and equ
upon request. Please contact CUWCD's office at 254-933-0120 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.

CUWCD i ebmmiigd to &0
ns will be provi

5

! During the meeting, the Board reserves the nght to go into executive session for any of the purposes authorized under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, for any item on the above agenda, or as otherwise authorized by law.

? Please limit comments to 3 minutes. The Board is not allowed to take action on any subject presented that is not on the agenda, nor is the Board required to
provide a resp , any sub ive d and action by the Board will be conducted under a specific item on a future agenda.

? No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items These items are on the agenda to provide CUWCD’s staff, Stakeholder Commuttees, and
Directors with an opportunity to bring to the public and each other’s attention important activities and issues perti to the of g dwater within
the District, including, but not limited to, current events in the District involving groundwater, wells, or CUWCD permittees, state or regional developments
related to water management, and activitics of the staff, and D s. Sub ive deliberation and formal action on any of these issues will be conducted

pursuant 1o a specific item on a future agenda




Minutes - Item #3




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting

700 Kennedy Court

Belton, TX

Minutes

Wednesday, November 8, 2023

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) held a Workshop and Board meeting at 1:30
p-m. on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at the Clearwater UWCD Building at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present:

Leland Gersbach, President, Pct 1
Gary Young, Secretary, Pct 2

Jody Williams, Vice President, Pct 3
Scott Brooks, Director, Pct 4

James Brown, Director, At-Large

Guests

Janice Morin

Preston Siple

Jessica Diem (Rep. Brad Buckley)
Mike Keester — RW Harden
Aaron Crane

James Bishop

Phil Stacy

John Asbury

Jeffri King

Tere Grace

Lafonda Brown - MWSC
Stephanie Ritter

Ransom Jones

Daniel McBurney

Eric Allmon

Tom Curb

Austin Ruiz

James Hering

Tim Fleischer - Salado Village Voice
Bert Henry

Absent:

James Morin

Barbara McBurney
Russell Coufal - MWSC
Gretchen Miller — Collier
Aaron Gresmer

Lynda Bean

Ron Lusk

Edwin Bailey III

John King

Liz Ferry — RW Harden
Dewitt Mayfield - MWSC
Sharon Higgins

Gail Hutcherson

Mike Cornett

Cheryl Walter Monteith
Nancy Curb

Tammy Lawler

Jason Walrath

Nancy Mills Mackey

Staff:
Dirk Aaron, General Manager
Shelly Chapman, Admin. Manager

Un Suk Siple

Edgar McBurney

John Bockhold - MWSC
Janet Kennedy

Deborah Fieber

Richard Bean

Cole Ruiz - Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney
Edwin Bailey

Bill Grace

Rebecca Miller - MWSC
Damon Boniface - MWSC
Phillip Higgins

Sara Fox

Samantha Fisher

Sandra Blankenship - WCIDI
Kim Walker

Ben Lawler

Dave Musser

James Kerby

Bill Schumann-Bell County Commissioner

Board meeting convened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 1:32 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.
Director, Jody Williams, gave the invocation.
Secretary, Gary Young, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.  Public Comment.
None

3. Approve minutes of the October 11, 2023, Board meeting.
Board members received the minutes of the October 11, 2023, Board meeting and workshop in their Board
packet to review prior to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to approve the minutes of the October 11, 2023, Board meeting and
Workshop as presented. Director, Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

4.  Hold Public Hearing on the following permit applications:



a.) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on an application submitted by Damon
Boniface, General Manager for Moffat Water Supply Corporation, on behalf of Moffat Water Supply
Corporation, for an additional amount of 51.4 acre-feet per year or 16,748,741 gallons per year from their
two well aggregate system producing from the Hosston Layer of the Trinity Aquifer in the Belton Lake
Management Zone.

President, Leland Gersbach opened the public hearing at 1:35 p.m. and gave a summary of the application
to be considered and a brief explanation of the procedural issues. He confirmed a quorum of the Board was
in attendance to participate in the ruling of the application. Leland stated that the permit application had
undergone administrative and technical review by District staff, consultants, and legal counsel.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted the meeting had been properly
noticed.

Leland stated anyone wishing to participate in the hearing, in support or protest, would need to sign up to
speak and should do so while he addressed other procedural issues.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland noted that the Board would hear testimony and deliberate on the application for an amendment to the
existing operating permit submitted by Damon Boniface - MWSC. Leland will hear testimony from Damon
Boniface (applicant), Elizabeth Ferry (MWSC geoscience consultant), and Dirk Aaron (General Manager -
CUWCD). Leland noted that James Beach would not be in attendance but submitted his report/analysis to
Dirk prior to the hearing.

Leland invited anyone wishing to make a public comment or protest the application to speak up. There were
no public comments or protestants.

Leland administered an oath to all parties (Dirk Aaron — District GM, Damon Boniface - MWSC, Russel
Coufal - MWSC, John Bockhold - MWSC, Rebecca Miller - MWSC, Lafonda Brown — MWSC, Dewitt
Mayfield - MWSC, Elzabeth Ferry — RW Harden, and Cole Ruiz — Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney).

Damon Boniface laid out the application and needs related to the request for an amendment to MWSC's
existing operating permit for an additional 51.4 acre-feet per year. Elizabeth Ferry presented her
hydrogeologic assessment on behalf of MWSC.

The district’s hydrogeologist, James Beach, was not available. Leland asked Dirk if he was comfortable with
James’ assessment submitted prior to the meeting. Dirk replied yes.

Dirk gave a general explanation of the application for an amendment to the existing permit. He laid out the
legal elements and presented his executive summary and recommendations. Dirk recommended the Board
approve the request with special provisions to include the use of monitoring equipment from Eno-Scientific.

Leland addressed the applicant with questions about his understanding related to the proposed application
and the special provisions agreed upon. Damon replied that he understood all special provisions and
requirements as discussed and agreed to.

Leland gave the Board an opportunity to ask any additional questions they might have concerning the
application. Hearing none, Leland invited the applicant an opportunity for rebuttal. He had none.

Leland concluded the discussion on the application. Seeing that all parties had an opportunity to make their
cases, Leland asked if any parties were interested in submitting additional evidence. There was none.

Leland concluded the evidentiary portion of the application at 2:18 p.m.

Leland asked for a motion to grant or deny the amendment in full based on Dirk’s recommendations that the
District purchase and install the Eno-Scientific 700 for continuous monitoring of the wells.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to grant the applicant's request for an amendment of 51.4 ac-ft/year from the
Hosston layer of the Trinity aquifer with special provisions as agreed upon. Vice President, Jody Williams,
seconded the motion.



Motion carried 5-0.

b.) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on an application submitted by Dr.
Gretchen Miller, Ph.D., PE, PG, on behalf of Mr. James Kerby, Jaffe Interests LP (Mustang Springs
Development), for two drilling permits for two proposed new public water supply wells to be completed
in the Lower Trinity Aquifer (Hosston Layer), with a maximum 4-inch column pipe on a 1,106-acre
housing development located on the north side of FM-2843 approximately 6 miles west of the Village of
Salado in the Stillhouse Hollow Management Zone. No groundwater production will be authorized with
these drilling permits.

President, Leland Gersbach opened the public hearing at 2:30 p.m. He confirmed a quorum of the Board was
in attendance to participate in the ruling of the application. He gave a summary of the application to be
considered and noted that the application is for 2 drilling permits only. No groundwater production will be
authorized with these drilling permits today.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted the meeting had been properly
noticed.

Leland stated anyone wishing to participate in the hearing, in support or protest, would need to sign up to
speak and should do so while he addressed other procedural issues.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.
Leland stated that the permit application had undergone administrative, legal, and technical review by
District staff, geoscience consultants, and legal counsel.

The Board will offer an opportunity for members of the public wishing to speak in support of or against the
drilling application to provide such public comments.

Leland stated that these individuals may or may not qualify as affected parties or what is known as parties
to the case. This opportunity for public comment will be afforded specifically for those members of the
public seeking to offer public comment, but not wanting to request a contested hearing under District Rule
6.10.8., and/or not qualifying as an affected party.

Leland informed the group that the district has received requests for a contested case hearing prior to today’s
hearing in writing, and if we receive any additional requests by a person appearing today before the Board,
the Board will enter a preliminary phase of the contested case hearing in order to determine the following:
(a) whether the hearing request meets the requirements of Rules 6.10.9 and 6.10.12;
(b) whether the person requesting the hearing qualifies as an affected person with a personal
justiciable interest; and
(c) whether it is appropriate to deem the hearing a contested case hearing.

Leland commented that a final decision on the applications is not required today but may be made today if
he closes the evidentiary portion of the hearing; or no later than 60 days at the conclusion of this hearing.
The final decision will involve the Board acting on the application by either denying the permit application,
granting the permit application as requested, or granting the permit application in part, or partial and, if
granted, the issuance of an operating permit is possible with any special provisions, which may be agreed
upon by the applicant and the Board.

Leland asked legal counsel, Cole Ruiz, to help facilitate whether protestants have standing to be a party to
this case. Cole commented that there is a large number of protestants and requested the public be respectful
and have patience as he works through the process.

Cole asked if there was anyone wanting to make a general public comment but not interested in being a party
to the case.

John Asbury signed up for public comment. He stated that he has no conflict of interest. He did some research
after reading the application. He presented his comments, concerns, and suggestions, then left the hearing
(as noted by Dirk).



No other general public comments were received.

Cole explained the criteria for those seeking standing in the case. He addressed each registration submitted.
There were 69 applications for standing received. Of those 69, 33 registrants were in attendance and 36 were
absent. 30 of the registrants in attendance received standing and 3 were denied standing. The 36 absent
registrants did not receive standing. These registrants did not understand that attendance was necessary to
establish standing. Therefore, the 36 registrants not in attendance will be afforded an opportunity to establish
standing at the December 13™ Board meeting. Staff will notify the registrants not in attendance. Notification
will consist of certified mail, email, and phone calls by the General Manager.

A request for continuance and discovery was submitted by attorney, Eric Allmon. Cole addressed comments
and concerns related to the request.

Additional comments and concerns were made by those denied standing. Those comments were addressed
by legal counsel and hydrogeologic consultant Mike Keester —- RW Harden & Associates.

Cole offered the permit applicant an opportunity to comment on the application. They stated that they would
appear and make comments at the future evidentiary phase of the hearing.

Leland requested the Board continue the preliminary phase of the hearing on December 13™ to allow those
absent to appear for the purpose of establishing standing.

The evidentiary phase will not be conducted at the December meeting.

Public hearing paused at 4:23.

Entered into Executive Session with Legal Counsel for debriefing at 4:43 p.m.

Executive Session closed and Regular Board meeting reconvened at 5:07 p.m.

5.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for
October 2023 (FY23) as presented.

Board members received the monthly financial report for October 2023 in their Board packet to review prior
to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to accept the October 2023 financial report as presented. Director, Jim
Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account
report for October 2023 (FY23) as presented.

Board members received the monthly investment Fund account report for October 2023 in their Board packet
to review prior to the meeting.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to accept the monthly Investment Fund account report for October 2023 as
presented. Vice President, Jody Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve final FY23 line-item budget
amendments as requested.

Shelly presented the budget line-item amendments as follows:
1. Payroll - adjustments due to “rounding” numbers.
2. Permit Review — Geoscience invoice from RW Harden
3. GMABS reimbursement to NTGCD for work by INTERA — (Final invoice arrived last week.)
4. In-house adjustments as presented below.



. Invoice Available | Amount New Available -

R — Line Item A mount Funds |Requested| Balance From Funds e
RW Harden |53731-Pemntit rev - Geo $2290.00 | $1,783.74 $506.26 $0.00 |53732-Pemit review - Legal| $10571.00 $10064.74
NTGCD 50605-GMA *8-T ech Review $3,487.06 $0.00 $1,575.81 $0.00 50610-GMA 8-Admin $1575.81 $0.00

$1,911.25 $0.00 53105.4 GAM Calibration 35,538.80 $3,627.55
In-house Adj |52075-Field Tech 30.01 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 52055-Pavroll exp $1.05 $1.04
40010 BellCAD Current Year Tax -$30,532.13

BelCAD Deliquent Tax  -$2900.86
(uncollected taxes) -$33,432.99

Adjust line item S3760-Rese1ves for uncollected taxes - AMEND budget from $20,000 to $33,432.99
53760 - Reserves for uncollected tax (orignalbuc  $20,000.00

50250

(adjustment for uncollected taxe: -$33.43299
(return to contingency fund) -$13,432.99

Current contingency fund ~ $13316.45
Return to contingency fund  -$13.43299
Adjsted contingency fund  -$116.54

Shelly explained these amendments, if approved, would allow her to officially close FY23 books.

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to accept the final FY23 line-item budget amendments as requested.
Secretary, Gary Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to close out the FY2023 budget year as
presented.

Dirk and Shelly presented the final numbers for the close out of the FY2023 budget year as follows:
Original Budget set for FY23 $ 879,078.00 (projected income and expenses — page 1)

The following describes the year-end closeout for FY23

Actual income: $ 862,675.25 (Tax Revenue, Permit Fees, and Delinquent Taxes Collected — pg 1)
Other income - Reserves (ASR-wCID#1) $ 50,000.00 (page 5)

Adjusted Income: $912,675.25

Total Expenses: $ 835,973.51(page 4)

Gross Return to Fund Balance:  $76,701.74 (page 5)
Less Reserve funds (ASR-WCID1): $_50,000.00 (page 5)

Net Return to Fund Balance: $ 26,701.74 (page 4)

Director, Jim Brown, moved to accept the FY2023 budget year close out as presented. Director, Scott
Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY24 line-item budget
amendments as requested.

Dirk presented the request for a line-item budget amendment for the cost share of the Bell County Museum
storage and meeting room facility that the district will utilize for future Board meetings. The funds will be
moved from the district’s reserve funds.



k N Invoice Available { Amount New Available .
Vendor Line Item Amount Funds |Requested| Balance From Funds New Balaace
Bell County $50,000.00 Reserve Funds

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to approve the FY24 line-item budget amendment as presented.
Director, Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

10. General Manager’s report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan.
+ Dirk discussed the new staff position and will be working on a job description.
« Dirk presented ideas about reconfiguring the Board room to better fit the needs of staff.
« Dirk updated the Board on the recent theft of district magnetic signs from the truck and suspicious
activity around the building. Police were notified.

11. Review monthly report and possible consideration and Board action on the following:
a) Drought Status Reports
b) Education Outreach Update
¢) Monitoring Wells
d) Rainfall Reports
e) Well Registration Update
J) Aquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports

(Copies of the Monthly Staff Reports were given to the Board Members to review. No action is required.
Information items only.)

12. Director’s comments and reports.

e Leland Gersbach: None

e Jody Williams: None

e Gary Young: Gary appreciated all the work by Dirk, staff, and consultants related to the Mustang
Springs application.
Scott Brooks: None

James Brown: None

13. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.
e Mustang Springs — Preliminary hearing continuation
e Job description for new staff member will be discussed in workshop
e ACA petition

14. Set the time and place of the next meeting.
Wednesday, December 13, 2023, 1:30 p.m. (Iocation TBD)

15. Adjourn.

Board meeting closed and Workshop convened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 5:41 p.m.

Workshop Item #1: Receive updates related to GMA8 DFC determination, per TWC section 36.108, and plans for

the next round.
Dirk briefed the Board on the latest updates related to the GMA8 DFC determination and plans moving forward.

Workshop Item #2: Receive updates related to the 2023 Bell County Water Symposium.
Shelly commented that there were 265 in attendance. That is the largest turnout the district has had. More than
300 registered in advance. Dirk gave a rundown of the day and noted a lot of positive feedback.

Workshop Item #3: Receive update related to current drought conditions.
Dirk gave a brief update on current drought conditions.




Workshop Item #4: Receive update on aquifer status reports.
Dirk gave a brief update on the aquifer status reports.

Workshop closed with President, Leland Gersbach, at 5:50 p.m.

Leland Gersbach, President

ATTEST:

Gary Young, Secretary or
Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary



Workshop - Item #3




Back

& TAGD

{ TEXAS ALLIANCE OF
= GROUNOWATER DISTRICTS

Add to my calendar

Boot Camp: Aquifer Science

When 30 Jan 2024
8:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Location Embassy Suites by
Hilton Round Rock

Registration

¢« TAGD Member Registration for
Boot Camp: Aquifer Science -
$75.00

Register

oT C
Q()

Q
U

\&
AQUIFER SCIENCE

0

TAGD is pleased to present another training in the GCD Boot Camp series. Join us the morning of
January 30 for everything that district staff and board members need to know about aquifer science!

Speakers:

s Gretchen Miller, Ph.D., P.E., Collier Consulting
¢ Brian Hunt, Research Scientist, UT Bureau of Economic Geology

Here is what you can expect:

= Basic hydrogeology concepts
¢ Understanding the aquifers of Texas and aquifer characteristics
« Practical application and challenges of hydrogeology in groundwater management

The cost of this training is $75 per person.

Click HERE to reserve a room in the TAGD block at the Embassy Suites in Round Rock. The room
block will close on January 8 or when filled.

This registration form is for the GCD Boot Camp ONLY. The business meeting (separate
registration) will begin after the boot camp has concluded. Click here to register for the Winter
2024 Regular Business Meeting.

Any other questions after reading through these details? Contact Annick Maddox at
annick@texasgroundwater.org or 512-596-3101.



ACA Petition - ltem #4




CUWCD Legal Analysis
Lloyd Gosselink Attorneys at Law




» Petition must be signed by:
» A majority of the landowners in the proposed territory to be annexed,
> At least 50 landowners if the number of landowners is more than 50, OR

»the commissioners court of the county in which the area is located if the area
is identified as a priority groundwater management area or includes the
entire county.

»Petition must describe the land by legal description or by metes and
bounds or by lot and block number if there is a recorded plat of the
area to be included.

(Clearwater, Lloyd

& Gosselink




-

> After receiving a petitionto - < | 5 B\ oA\
annex territory, the Board s A | -Clearwater UWCD
must: e )\ : .

Boundaries .~ -

»Order at least two public g ;
hearings, and set the time and
for both: one in Bell County,
and one in the proposed
annexation territory.

> If after the hearings, the Board
believes the proFosed
annexation would benefit the
District, the Board may add the
territory by resolution.

» |f the Board adds the territory [ "
by resolution, it must call for a ey, ot \ L
ratification election. i) ) i i T P

! Proposed Annexation
eeceoTerritory| "1

ol
1

P T Lloyd
(__Clemwate). ;‘_1 Gosse

s ATTORNEYS A

lin};




(_'_Clearwater‘

»Annexation is not final until » Elections may only be held on uniform

ratified by a majority vote of election dates. The next uniform

the voters in the territory to election date is first Tuesday, May 6,

be added. An election in the 2023.

existing District accept the »The amount of the tax included in the

addition of the land is not proposition shall be the maximum

required. amount that the district is authorized
»Ballot must indicate the to levy (.05 cents per $100 valuation).

property tax rate proposed for »The Board’s current tax rate is

the territory. ~0.002708 cents/$100 valuation or

$2.71/yr for a $100,000 home

Lloyd :
& Gosselink




November 2022:

December 14, 2022:

January 2023:

February 17, 2023:

May 6, 2023

(4(,'/&17‘11‘(1{@1’.

Receive Annexation Petition from Landowners in the proposed annexation area.

Board reviews the petition and sets 2 public hearings as required by Ch. 36.

Board holds 1 public hearing in Bell County, and 1 public hearing in the proposed annexation territory.

At its next meeting, Board adopts annexation resolution and calls for an election to ratify the resolution.

State deadline to call for an election.

Election Day

L loyd

Gosselink




Groundwater Conservation Districts

protecting Investment backed expectatinns

Ch 36 Texas Water Code Sec.
36.0015

* ..to provide for the
conservation, preservation,
protection, recharging, and
prevention of waste of
groundwater, and of
groundwater reservoirs..

Williamson County Water Wells
Drilled between 2003 - 2021 by Area

e .are the state's preferred
method of groundwater
management in order to

protect property rights,
conservation

WATER



Exhibit A
Petitioners (Reviewed)




| Ok e,

PETTTTION FOR ANNEXATION
TO TIIE

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CLEARWATER
UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT:

COMES NOW, the undersigned individuals (“Petitioners™), and present this Petition for
~ Annexation to the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (“Petition”), and in
support thereof would respectfully show the following:
L BACKGROUND & GOVERNING LAW

1. Pursuant to Texas Water Code (“TWC”) § 36.325(a), landowners of a defined area of
territory not already in a groundwater conservation district (“GCD”) may file with any GCD a
petition requesting inclusion in that GCD.
2. The District was created by the 71st Texas Legislature, Regular Session, by the enactment
of House Bill 3172, Act of May 27, 1989. The District’s enabling act is codified in Chapter 8877
of the Special District Local Laws Code.
3. The District is a GCD as defined by TWC § 36.001(1) and Special District Local Laws
Code § 8877.002.
4. TWC § 36.325(b) provides that a petition requesting incluston in a GCD must be signed
by:

i a majority of the landowners in the territory;

il at least 50 landowners if the number of landowners is more than 50; or

Petition for Annexation — Page 1



1l the commissioners court of the county in which the area is located if the
area 1s identified as a priority groundwater management area or includes the
entire county.

5. TWC § 36.325(c) provides that a petition requesting inclusion in a GCD must describe the
land by legal description or by metes and bounds or by lot and block number if there is a recorded
plat of the area to be included in the GCD.

6. TWC § 36.326 provides that a GCD’s board by order shall set the time and place of separate
hearings on a petition to include territory in the GCD, and at least one hearing shall be held in the
existing GCD and one hearing shall be held in the territory to be added.

7. TWC § 36.327 provides that if the GCD’s board finds after the hearings on the petition that
the addition of the land would benefit the GCD and the territory to be added, the board may add
the territory to the GCD by resolution.

8. An election to ratify the annexation must be called pursuant to TWC §§ 36.328 and 36.329
upon the GCD board adding the territory by resolution. The ballot language is set forth in TWC §
36.328 and requires the ballot to list the maximum tax rate that the District is allowed to assess,
even if the GCD’s adopted tax rate is less than the maximum allowed by law. Section 8877.151
of the Special District Local Laws Code states that the maximum tax rate the District may assess
1s five cents ($0.05) per each $100 of assessed property valuation.

9. The District’s tax rate for Fiscal Year 2023 is $0.002708 per each $100 of assessed property
valuation.

10.  TWC § 36.051(a) provides that the number of directors of a GCD may be changed as

determined by the board when territory is annexed by the GCD.

Petition for Annexation — Page 2



IL PETITION
11.  This Petition meets the statutory criteria for an annexation petition based upon the
following;:

a. Petitioners are landowners of a defined area that is not already within a GCD [TWC §
36.325(a)];

b. Petitioners are comprised of more than 50 landowners [TWC § 36.325(b)(i1)];

c. Petitioners have signed this Petition and provided verified landowner information
attached hereto as Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein for all purposes [TWC §
36.325(b)];

d. Petitioners have attached hereto as Exhibit B a legal description of the territory to be
included in the annexation, which is incorporated herein for all purposes [TWC §
36.325(c)];

12. The ternitory to be added in Exhibit B includes all of the land in the portion of Williamson
County that is west of Interstate Highway 35. This territory is proposed based upon aquifer
characteristics in the western portion of Williamson County and along the Interstate Highway 35
area being similar to those in the District and the majority of water wells and groundwater
production in the county being in the wester portion of Williamson County.

13.  Petitioners submit that that the addition of the territory to the District would benefit both
the District and the territory to be added for numerous reasons, including but not limited to the
following:

a. Common management of the shared resource;

b. The economies of scale in sharing the costs of common management of the resource;

Petition for Annexation — Page 3



C.

d

Implementing the District’s existing regulatory system can be accomplished
immediately as opposed to waiting many years for the benefits of groundwater
management in the territory to be added;

The combination of the tax bases of the District and the territory to be added can result
in better and more efficient management of the shared resource; and

The territory to be added can only be represented at Groundwater Management Area 8
(“GMA 8”) if itis in a GCD.

III. CONCLUSION AND REQUEST

14.  Petitioners respectfully request that:

a.

This Petition be accepted for consideration by the District’s Board of Directors and
deemed properly filed with the District;

The District’s Board of Directors conduct hearings on the Petition as provided under
TWC § 36.326;

The District’s Board of Directors find that addition of the territory proposed for
annexation would benefit the District and the territory to be added;

That the District’s Board of Directors approve and memorialize the inclusion of the
territory to be added by resolution and call for an election as provided under TWC §§
36.327 and 36.328; and

That the District’s Board of Directors adopt all other orders, resolutions, acts, and
procedures as necessary to accept and approve this Petition and for the addition of the

territory set forth in Exhibit¢ B into the boundaries of the District.

Petition for Annexation — Page 4



v

EXHIBIT A
PETITIONERS

The undersigned individuals each own real property within the territory proposed to be
added in western Williamson County. The undersigned individuals hereby execute and
submit this Petition for the express purpose of requesting annexation to the Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District, and each individual signatory certifies and
attests that he/she has the antherity to execute this Petition. The signatures niay be attached
to this Petition in multiple counterparts, each of which is an original signature and together
constitute one and the same instrument for purposes of meeting the requirements of Texas
Water Code § 36.325(b)(ii).

LY 2 i
Printed Name: _Mgrﬁh- B‘f he &¥—  Signature: W

[ 4

Property Address: {05 GZ/Uev‘L-c[/ (_.i’wc,.[e_ : v
Gegryelow— TX 78633

Printed Name: é? een %M waQr' __ Signature:
Property Address; [0S 5}&7&- 1 r

78L33 v
Printed Name: _{V\ oy 'ffo /"\QQVL Signature: LaNgrh—
property addrsa: (19 Rolling fhifl > R, LikettG Will 842

PﬁntedNam&MS %f”&": Sig""mf W / é% W{ Vi

Property Address: ik} %//f ;

Printed Name: &Fn-f‘f e 0”@’” Signam:'”fﬁ.w% 'lmcc’f-‘ﬁw

4

o

7 i 3 : Lo = S ; 5
Printed Name: / 70 ¢ « /770K 782, Signatures sty ““Z@é&&-é- : v

I R et
Property Address: o3 2/ Uoriiy e dr, P T3

- B i G £ A
Printed Name: ')“)éf'ﬂ.agc: Q0 ’\/"@v g"g“amre: b 1)‘f / Z ;/\/
Property Addvess: Legstal ‘3ﬁk(¢w& D
Grire r""f}e owr X 7?&@5?‘)




4 . i 2 * f. 4 J

A, frs v
Pmper!yAddrem v ;A PLOWA, (LAY 2 um Y v
Pm&dName_;!a_fLﬂL_a_s____ mwmﬁa_ﬁdéw__

Propetty Address: ;

Printed NameyZjza. 2/ JJ Slgnatnmw&ﬁw y

}

Printed Name; EZ [en QALITV“{’.!LS@;WQA (/{) }Wh‘ v
Property Address: __[ ) 7] ( é})ﬁﬂbﬂ‘v Lo m_mﬂh_&_j&n?‘}

erinied amer_Rowbatl: Wwiell. signarue: MW

Property Address: |74 Toat Bler LAZ&/ Geogetown

priasaame: O, AL b Stpates octi Kacher

Property Address: /2 7 # Yanboke Drive. @eorg etown

Printed Name: __ Signam_w /
Property Address: 4, i’) o I (reor Sej-gw vyl o ‘/
Printed Name: Signature:

Praperty Address:




EXHIBIT A
PETITIONERS

The undersigned individuals each own real property within the territory propuosed to be
added in western Willlamson County. The undersigned individuals hereby execute and
submit this Petition for the express purpose of requesting annexation to the Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District, and each individual signatory certifies and
attests that he/she has the authority to execute this Petition. The sigmatures may be attached
to this Petition in multiple counterparts, each of which is gn original signature and together
constitute one and the same instrument. for purposes of meeting the requirements of Texas
Water Code § 36.325(b)(ii).

Printed Name: DRETT Bacrc i Signature: Z% /7‘//%/ y P

Property Address:  ¢So©® CR D200 (W Ty ""/%(.o“\ g

Printed Name: ‘[2&5& [“lﬂﬁ’z 1) Signaturb:'% (/O y : i/

Property Address: (D] I@o/ fir‘l? ”—f” < Z)Z &, ﬁé@"{ ILL

e
Printed Name: ] ‘ S@a@ezW W : ‘//
Property Address: /£ { @e’j “lﬂg g:z ‘-“8 Z}g (‘Iééggl_-‘ &L{[l

Printed Name: 0 € Bﬁr\c Signnmr%w\;z@\"*a.;\ o
Property Address: 24-3 L Qgh*"ie—‘ ﬁ: U{Dr L bt\f'f‘g H(\

] \
Printed Name: @ el 4 ey (e  Signature: _%,« IQ/ e

Property Address: 26{3 4 44L& CASpuzL RUE2 OR, L 66(4‘,/ A/rit,

Printed Name: &/\&} { @r{ BOM 6{ Signature: l é g M | /
£ by { i
¥

Property Address: , i L herte ﬁ/
3%

¥ T
Printed Name: /;J Q‘{Ze;{ Eﬁ&m& e« Signature: MVM‘-\ v/
Property Address: _ 5/ / éﬁ//fkj dills D f\réi’*’ff Hilt Ty V=

vV’




PrmtedNamEJ/;’v /Qyﬂ/jfs ature; ﬂ—y*‘—i/
Property Address: /(7 £ gAY/;'/ WO/A%{//« (\/ é(ﬁ/yclév\

ﬁ .
Printed Name:—LM RS (CHEL— s%M =4

Property Address: 579 FAWL“(LL- De.

Printed Name: A4 V‘Aq /Xfm [ far SMW”‘:&W 2

Broporty Address: __ 529 Farm [11L Drive Gesrgetywn T3 98¢ 33

PrintedName:_b:kAmﬁ’ngsﬁn Signamre:W’\qz\.\ YQN*\:\ v

Property Address: 5509 Seb o4y Grode A George kousn
Printed Name: [ r-\m D\us‘h N Signature: E’ M a\ %“K ‘/‘/
Property Address: ‘iﬂéﬂd, Crobe Lo @eorqe,'l'wn

Property Address: | 2

Printed Name: 'f’?ﬂmﬂﬂ /‘/ ehiels Signature: ,/4;;!’12:2.
Property Addvess; /<3 JLvé@/ Jt/ Gore Gf’oﬁjem{\

Printed Name: o0 Manny Si@amw v
Property Addr;tn&' 5 Sondn F‘m Coo

o . (rfoctehwn




Printed Name: _Mﬁg_\m:_ild, Signature: _VAMMM
ouske Qoo 24, Wburdy Vi, ) -1

Property Address: ¢

Printed Name: 1’( en P QAV Sen Slgnatm-e

MM 5 3

Property Address: 572 5@»«-25 Cicale Db g,’@ Z@' : 22 %22

Printed Name: H sLLY Hopaps Signature: L‘V%Z' Z\Mag)-’*

Property Address: _|j1 (BeviDERWIo© PR LB R Wuw, TY. 8wz

Printed Name: ;@( A fo 212@[‘&& Signature:)dQ&‘&L /
Property Address: _“fODD F:F/{\ 7)%6 éuw%;ﬁmﬁgé_%_B

Printed Name\l\n rans ?}ahéw\ Signature: s P
Property Address: _L{DDp T M DA0S 6’;5&% s A4S 73( L2z Y

Printed Name: g:zd;g Eldﬂ zz Signatm'é :/}‘ / /1_/

Property Address: /OS7/ 4L M L /

Printed Name: _h ) 12‘( Mc L"‘A’M Signature: % /

Property Address: ~Tz7er CAMO SPRNET () G@&GWPI IX 78675




Printed Name: _‘Qf,/ M}Aj % OLLR_.  Ssignature: e 4
property adaress: RO/ U e 29| Lgpmve st 2 JFH |

Printed Name: Dﬁﬁgd ZE&M& Qﬁe/{gﬁature J % v
Property Address: 770 /£ 2 ﬁfé LA z@gg

PrmtedName)%gd{ngéigg‘ 2'&1(“ Signature ke DAL e B L
Property Address: /& 2 /dt;g/SSA e, jl;%m‘r x 7533

Printed Name: él/u\ Lai\q\allté ( Signature: ' \/
Property Address: 29 qufﬁv Cocte [@a L Jgr'{u Al 70 75 A G

Printed Name: g ‘\\LL’AMKQ- Signature: f\’__/(@./\ \/

Property Address; __(S0F stiwa Gl besby WA TX T4 2R

Printed Name: §u%ah(ﬁzc_k‘{r : Sipamfezswm el
Property Address: \A3S Do ’T"Q/"\ L‘L’&"‘\i’g ‘H‘En , .78(5‘)2’




Printed Name: 'L%jﬂL ngnature '

Property Address: JZ- <7 MI/I// ?X:ﬂ 7522 V%—L/
Printed NameJ/Z’v(v\ '@ST‘ ol Si@amew s

Property Address: (lé)ﬁz) &Y /Jﬂzfd/ il T8 K )~

Printed Name: C ﬁWf }S\A’A'Qbs Signat! _ = 7
Property Address: /‘5‘ﬁ C‘& ;203 }-}/7—5( 7?641«

Printed Name: M | CHael SPAwo Signature: / / b L

Property Address:  /S2 DILVERADIIDE 6@%@"&4&!&( TFRL3

Printed Name: _J}iZtc PAGE Signammw_&;o "

Property Address: 240 pWCx<imV BLUG LB JRCY 2

Printed Name: LJ N dd,» bOQJZ' Signature%ﬁ%
Property Address: l 2?7 HLL[ A (? ﬁeno/ %V‘vér/ { 7%
Printed Name: 40 Drefl Signature; z~44M4MCQ>‘96”

PropertyAqdms:’@%v ew Pwishass. Otirco _ pondmimrre &-forty 2 v/
5215 (R236 L\be,ﬁ-n H\“,N 18 LY 2 ’,{é&;m 6‘3/2—

Printed Name; @ Jhs [am Mo Signature: QQ:@G’? o 18)71./20)

Property Address: Sﬂﬁﬂa‘\h Q’)ﬁ 6‘@* L)}'Pf*iu Hi ” Th SR




Printed Name:  L-owwvzy m‘F"“"{M“Aigndtﬁre:/W/\fM

Property Address: 1450 CR_ Q%Y. Léw"v‘ﬁy ,}’fvjf TXx 7L E—

Printed Name: A/ 277 .2 &mmm &
Property Addres: /008” Rudi/e BlonsCpt 20 \faretedised T}

Printed Name: ~3 <1 | / F ature @4 M \/
Property Address: /5?06 //Mn J////? ‘D(' Z gz 1“ / / X 72&?11 2

Printed Name: Adira }(/em pL_UtMHE?rS':@m 7 R oilong
Property Address: 044 Qoor Peadmo ercle, @@mu 7’1%5:5

Printed Name: [aNonne Fﬁz;\@ Signature: jﬁ’\) 6 AQAEL 4
Property Address: _|S 2 DLy iup DN Geo g;t?a;gmfz N 26&33

M Il

: 7‘)( 786420

v’

Printed Name: VA L : d | Sigpature:

Property Address: (4¢ Wﬁ/ (A/

Printed Name: ‘/V:i/ / ::3”@ M :M or Signature; [ 4\/\ \/
Property Address: [/0] (K 2 %Y Ll ";)' f[;{ /




Printed Name: Kﬂﬂéﬁ- H‘b_lgm Slgnamre' ..‘

Property Address: _S5(9 Sorino

Printed Name: w u( &' MCFW'S\Ifn’mre '
Property Address: _éﬁ? Are Lxe,)-s_ L%., ﬁ%ﬁfm TK

i
Printed Name: LG-\’GL % !"‘\'t‘Z- Signature: M

Property Address: 1008 Riwver Ranch Ro

Printed Name: m{‘{/’ﬁﬂﬂ 6 me gkﬁn MMQWM CV
Property Address: 9 | @'fm_k Li eh‘v H, //;TY 7%

Printed Name: POBE T M. CARLEU signature: %w- M W
Property Address: W@:&M TX 78662

Printed Name: | L Signature: ‘& 52 = te v

Property Address: : \” {6’ | =% [P 2. (R Mt

Printed Name: MO{SQS mg‘?‘f@gﬁ:‘% Vot ; /
Property Address: CQOO Qo HM{& Qﬂ, LLE W ‘-’" 20 éf”‘rl W? “’Y}‘

Property Address: Mﬂw ‘IL' ?[5 Dr‘: /fb@(&l{ B’l l 6[}'
Printed Name; /';9— z?n*;i j‘-’ / Véj ﬁgmltnre %—‘FM \/

Property Address: 97 2 C g~ &4 2 shts Myt 76 Lo

Printed Name:_ AT Mm%aumw%%&/




Printed Name: _Al]_dm%% gAVO Signature: %/ A

Property Address: S 0 :p\/ﬂ Bell In ngsﬁ'f\f hﬂ Tj’ Oﬁ&‘i)

Property Address

Printed Name: w W\é’u/\ (\,05&, Signature: lﬂw&w
Property Address:_ 2N D (‘@3, &%3 fB;;ggq )94'} L:W"'\v\ thil T 18LAD

Printed Name: _Qﬂ_w M. Mﬂ QOK[ Signature: M
Property Address: /«S_ /[ F,#th/ L)U' 218077 Flled, W 7)‘" &ZL_

Printed Name: AWN %d’\\ nﬂ/ Signdtare: ‘Aﬂéw‘ﬁlb«m v’
Property Address: 2D Chawlt Clvele Lipovilll, R4
PrmtedNam’e%‘;@Q M CA(M;@;? M e /

Property Address; ZFloo CR 24 L/Q&z—r-)}.},[' 7

Printed I'Game Signature: %&W‘/
Property Address: ;ﬂ&f%m L.( {@(Jﬁu ‘H"l l ) ’r,)& '

Printed Name: CHAD M GuigY signafre:
Property Address: _ 2400 iva BELL LANE L ABE

Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:




Printed Name: D-J‘J éﬂ(b b V4| ; Signatnre:( M Z}/‘/"\
Property Address: 300 (,w‘\? £'45»4§; In @ 325w4 28622 vV

Printed Name: £D ZJ»\QS‘S&} Signature: . v/
Property Address; £80 Cou 7Y Zoad 28¢ 41,-").///-:& T 782

Printed Name: _\/1AC0 n;k Haus‘x’. Signature: ‘/‘*‘-“—" KAC‘-——— \/

Property Address: 11205 Peratmnion  Gap Do Aushin T TR

Printed Name: _«K_{::\‘\», E\{“\S\'&t’\ Signature: /£ Z’I 4, / m\

Property Address: )=l \ya_ Rell [&(\e.,!,:g e ;‘:’gﬁ“ ™ 386H2
Printed Name:-i.))." [C% N )r[g ke 15 Signature: %M_ ‘/

Property Address; _LL:i (‘i‘éir'! E(S/Gr’ @&L&h ‘.érr, LR 3(?Qc£¢?:~

v/

Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signatare:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signatiire:
Property Address:
Printed Name; ‘ Signature:
Property Address:




Printed Name: _&[,_LUQ{S Evf‘z Signamre.j@, S &Z/

Property Address: 4 4// /Jf/E 77/}!{ () 4

Printed Name; A RYHhyR BT TES Signature: % / 47%; l/,/

Property Address: $Y/)1  Live (erCO& R iasd gﬁ‘ TX 750%|

Printed Name: Signature;
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signatire:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address;
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: v Signature:
Property Address:




Printed Nime: {7€ra fof G’ rrsak Signature /Zﬂ

Property Address: 2 00 /

Printed Namé: é‘ / Aine [ fncohn  Signature:

Property Address: 2300 fmn .sA hk Tz

Printed Name: SYZphen :'JC»}A‘Z Signature: -% /’7 / /Z_——‘//

Property Address: 2502 S pmny 1k cink Tv. Aown A Leeck

Property Address: S

printea Name:_ Mermsumns Plesans smm:W v
o 81

Printed Name: Signature;
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signatare:
Property Address:
Printed Name; Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: . Signature:
Property Address:




Printed Name: 3 Ovves Madq

Signature: d%‘ y

Property Address: |1 S Sanclpiper Cove 6@&%&“ v

Printed Name: -ﬂywémcl Lﬁ V%2 Signature: ; 0‘/ é‘/ ﬁ;&,ﬂ/

Property Address: /35 §€é¢/[70wcfh

Printed Name: \)?9 QHV\ M

N0 1 <
Signature: & 2 4&
&

; 3
Property Address: ) /X L IXD VA, — ;r{m%ﬂm\___
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:




Printed Name:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signatnre:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Signature:




Printed Name: :_Dwﬁﬁg LIN&S Signature: | ?/

Property Address; __ 25 {Zock;, “Te op Lowch . é&&

Printed Name:

Property Address:

Priuted Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature;

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name:

Signature:

Property Address:

Signature:




Prinfed Name: —j@”ﬁ &@%J Signature: 4///4’7

Property Address: _[40) (ARDas CIJA‘// 6@ CIALLRZ2 77/ 7%?—‘)7

Printed Name: __ v Signature:
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature;
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signatare:
Property Address:

Printed Name: ___ Signature:
Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature;
Property Address:

Printed Name; Sigoature:

Property Address:




Printed Name: Stepe SlofF Signature: __ %—7

Property Address; 5 02 Camp Spc g5 LN éi’gr;g?(f’g 1y 28€3 7

Printed Name; Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address;




Priinted Name: %9"[ é—% 7_ Signature: % l/

Property Addvess: [ 220 R y?go?l &M{?&Zﬁ-gﬁ 7:5692

Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Sighature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature;
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: 7 Signature:
Property Address:
Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:




Printed Name: [ V ,Q d com 2 ?!’chf‘: Signature: 2 22 Q{ 2‘:4[2&' ga v
Property Address: 3)7 B&fﬁﬂc‘gvh Dr“ L[d 2 ééﬁz
Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Namie: Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name: Signatare:

Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name: . Signature;

Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:

Printed Name: Signature:

Property Address:




Exhibit B
Territory to be Annexed |




[
QCE "'\ -
.;;: IV ‘7 "v t. 3
EXHIBIT B 2 4'023

8y. @.“(
TERRITORY TO BE ANNEXED \

Williamson County
Proposed Territory - West of 1-35
Approximately 803 Mi®

Includes portions of the
Edwards and Trinity Aquifers

includes the Citles of
Austin {portion)
Cedar Park (portion)
Florence
Georgetown (portion)
Leander
Liberty Hill
Round Rock (portion)

Legal Description/Metes and Bounds Description of Territory:

That territory within Williamson County west of Interstate Highway 35, depicted above, and more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the point of intersection of the west right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 35 and
the northern Williamson County line;

Continuing south along the west right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 35 for approximately
144,940 feet (27.45 miles) to the point of intersection of the west right-of-way line of Interstate
Highway 35 and the southern Williamson County line;

Continuing west along the southern boundary of the Williamson County line to the western
boundary of the Williamson County line;



Continuing north along the western boundary of the Williamson County line to the northern
boundary of the Williamson County line back to the Point of Beginning, and containing 503 square

miles of land, more or less.



Exhibit C
Election Cost Analysis




Montgomery County Election Costs for November 2022

Lone Star GCD's
Cost using same
% of Budget percentage as other
Jurisdiction Election Cost | Annual Budget |spent on Election Jjurisdictions

Montgomery County $621,606.00 $328,940,000 0.19% $4,705
Montgomery County Hospital District $276,876.00 $46,212,533 0.60% $14,918
Lone Star GCD* $186,790.00 $2,490,000 7.50% $186,790
Lone Star College System $309,510.00 $426,000,000 0.07% $1,809
Cleveland ISD $6,762.00 $94,582,000 0.01% $178
Conroe ISD $411,335.00 $672,770,000 0.06% $1,522
Magnolia ISD $147,578.00 $175,000,000 0.08% $2,100
New Caney ISD $76,173.00 $200,000,000 0.04% $948
Splendora ISD $25,510.00 $53,180,000 0.05% $1,194
Tomball ISD $21,207.00 $203,000,000 0.01% $260
Willis ISD $64,753.00 $81,000,000 0.08% $1,991
City of Houston $27,099.00 $6,200,000,000 0.00% $1
City of Patton Village $11,209.00 $2,669,947 0.42% $10,454
City of Roman Forest $6,705.00 $2,764,361 0.24% $6,040
City of Splendora $11,209.00 $2,422,500 0.46% $11,521
The Woodlands Township $134,013.00 $157,300,000 0.09% $2,121

*This election only covered half the county, so it's a good compare for western Williamson, but still very skewed

compared to others.

Williamson County, TX November 2022 Election Costs

Clearwater's Cost
Election Cost as using same
% of Annual percentage as other
Jurisdiction Election Cost | Annual Budget Budget jurisdictions

Williamson County $633,978 $505,381,808 0.13% $1,300
Clearwater UWGCD (Estimated) $337,044 $1,000,000 33.70% $337,000+@
City of Austin $54,142 $5,500,000,000 0.00% $0
City of Coupland $1,315 $132,950 0.99% $9,900
City of Georgetown $86,311 $537,000,000 0.02% $200
City of Jarrell $3,047 $3,582,621 0.09% $900
City of Pflugerville $1,160 $331,932,950 0.00% $0
Austin Community College $384,476 $467,000,000 0.08% $800
Coupland ISD $2,296 $8,215,762 0.03% $300
Jarrell ISD $5,497 - N/A N/A
Leander ISD $155,841 $446,000,000 0.03% $300
Pflugerville ISD $1,158 $279,800,000 0.00% $0
Round Rock ISD $229,392 $518,000,000 0.04% $400
Taylor ISD $17,915 $40,681,721 0.04% $400
3 B&J MUD $1,000 - N/A N/A
Anderson Mill Limited District $11,138 $2,464,194 0.45% $4,500
Block House MUD $7,659 $5,164,693 0.15% $1,500
Highlands at Mayfield Ranch MUD $3,673 $1,428,916 0.26% $2,600
Lakeside MUD No. 9 $1,000 - N/A N/A
North Austin MUD No. 1 $10,980 $7,717,216 0.14% $1,400
Prairie Crossing MUD No. 1 $1,000 - N/A N/A
Prairie Crossing MUD No. 2 $1,000 - N/A N/A
Rancho Cielo MUD $1,000 - N/A N/A
Siena MUD No. 1 $5,972 - N/A N/A
Siena MUD No. 2 $3,610 - N/A N/A
Williamson County MUD No. 35 $1,002 - N/A N/A
Williamson-Travis County MUD No. 1 $5,668 - N/A N/A
Total $1,600,000 - N/A N/A

-



Bell County Elections Itemized Cost List

TO: Participating Entities
FROM: Dr. Desi Roberts, Elections Administrator

RE: Estimated cost for the November 8, 2022, Elections

DATE: August 05, 2022

ITEMIZED EXPENSES

‘Description e ‘Unit Price. Amount
Administrative Fee $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00
Poll Presiding and Alternate Judges (14 EV x 12 days) 84 x $17.00 avg. x wk. Hrs. $ 21,420.00
Poll Workers (Clerks) (175 EV, ED 366) 450 x $15.00 avg. x wk. Hrs. 3 37, 090.00
On-Site Technicians (for polling sites) (EV & ED) 3 x$15avg. x wk. Hrs. $ 600.00
Use of DS850 tabulating equipment as per TEC Sec.’s 214.044, 215.002 $ 5000.00 $ 5,000.00
Candidate/Responses @ $8.40 20 $ 168.00
ExpressVote ENG Candidates / Yes-No @ $10.75 4 $ 43.00
ExpressVote ENG Contest/Issues @ $17.85 120 $ 2142.00
ExpressVote SPA Candidates / Yes-No @ $10.75 120 $ 2142.00
ExpressVote SPA Contest/Issues @ $17.85 120 $ 2142.00
Media Burn: Flashcard @ 5.00 each (250) 250 $ 600.00
ExpressVote ENG/SPA Props/Amends @ $42.10 120 $ 5052.00
Use of DS200 @ $5.00 each (125) 125 $ 625.00
Use of Electronic Poll Books @ $5.00 (400) 400 $ 2000.00
Technical Support (2 days) (ES&S) for Central Count Station $ 5,000.00 3 10,000.00
Official Election Day Ballots — Absentee ($ 0.26) 120 $ 43.00
Official Election Day Ballots - Election Day ($ 0.26) 120 $ 43.00
Official Election Day Ballots - Coding ($ 0.26) 120 $ 43.00
Official Election Day Ballots — Sample ($ 0.26) 120 $ 43.00
Official Election Day Ballots — Test ($ 0.26) 400 $ 104.00
Printing Supplies $ 2000.00
Shipping & Handling $ 300.00 $ 300.00

Total: $ 8260000

(Divided by 8 Entities)
Amount Due:

$ 10,325.00

Note: The final amount due for each service will be determined after implementing a cost-sharing approach among all
entities, To date, the final number of participating entities has not yet been determined,

Thank you for your business!




Williamson County Election Costs

ITEMIZED COST REPORT

DATE OF ELECTION: 1u/02/201
#OF EV POLLING LOCATIONS RV A

DAYS OF EARLY VOTING u

#0OF ED VOTE CENTERS 52

LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATION

Public L&A Test Wilco Sun S 48.06
Notice of Election Wilco Sun $  416.00
Total Notices Cost $  464.06
POLLING LOCATION SITE RENTAL FEES e
Sleep Inn & Suites $ 53.00
Bethany United Methodist Church $  600.00
Granger Brethren Curch S 150.00
Leander Church of Christ $ 75.00
Rockbridge Church $  100.00
St. Johns Lutheran Church $  150.00
St Peter's Church of Coupland $  300.00
Total Rental Cost $ 1,428.00 |
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Transport of Voting Equipment Bouffard $ 21,232.50 | $ 21,232.50
Ballot on Demand ES&S $ 71200
Site Support ES&S $ 4,675.00
Postage for Ballot by Mail Kits Cathedral | $ 1,169.36
Ballot by Mail Kits Fidlar S 3,611.34 § 83495 S 4,446.29 | $ 11,002.65
| Total Professional Services $ 32,235.15
FIELD TECH SUPPORT
Fuel for Elections Dept. truck and rental cars e
Fleet Report-Oct $
Fleet Report-Nov $
Rental Vehicles for EV and ED e
EV Vehicle 1of 2 Enterprise $
EV Vehicle 20f 2 Enterprise $
€D Vehicle 10f 10 Enterprise $
€D Vehicle 2 of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 3 of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 4of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle Sof 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 6 of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 7 of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 8of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 9of 10 Enterprise $
ED Vehicle 10 of 10 Enterprise $
Toll charges Enterprise $
Toll charges Enterprise $
Toll charges Enterprise S
Mileage reimbursement for FTs/Staff
Chris Davis $ 65.92
I Total Field Tech Support Cost $ 3,634.01
Vendor Fee perUnit | #EV Units | EVTotal | #ED Units ED Total
Ballot Card Stock ES&S 0.1050 22930 $ 2,407.65 24065| $ 2,526.83
Flat Fee for Supply Kits WilCo 75.00 17| $ 1,275.00 51] $ 3,825.00
$ 3,682.65 $ 6,351.83
Total EV Equip t Seals Cost $ 10,034.48 I
INTERNET SERVICE FOR ELECTRONIC POI
T-Mobile Hot Spot $ 84244
Verizon USB MiFi (EV) S -
Total Internet Service $ 84244




T-Mobile Hot Spot
Verizon USB MiFi (EV)

NTERNET SERVICE FOR ELECTRONIC

POLL BOOK!

Sample Ballot - Sets & Composite
Test Deck
Training Guides

DS200

Express Vote BMD
DS850

Electronic Pollbook

S 842.44
$ >
Total Internet Service $ 84244
PRINTING FEE!
Safeguard $ 1,250.00
ES&S (Balotar) $ -
D&L Printing $ 1,340.07
Total Printing Cost $ 2,590.07
EQUIPMENT RENTALFEES _
Vendor Fee per Unit | #EV Units | EVTotal | #ED Units ED Total
ES&S 400.00 17| $ 6,800.00 51| $ 20,400.00
ES&S 250.00 135| $33,750.00 327/ $ 81,750.00
ES&S 6,000.00 1| $ 6,000.00 1| $ 6,000.00
TENEX 250.00 68| $17,000.00 204{ $ 51,000.00
$63,550.00 $159,150.00
Total Equipment Rental Fees $222,700.00

SUBTOTAL

$306,163.36



ITEMIZED COST REPORT
Wﬁmore,-lw A ' May1,2021

# OF EV POLLING LOCATIONS 15
DAYS OF EARLY VOTING 8
# OF ED VOTE CENTERS 27

LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATION

Public L&A Test Wilco Sun | S 47.25

Total Notices Cost S 47.25 |

POLLING LOCATION SITE RENTAL FEES

Georgetown Housing Authority S 400.00
First Baptist Church of Georgetown S 100.00
Total Rental Cost $  500.00 |

~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Transport of Voting Equipment Bouffard $ 9,867.00
Election Day Site Support ES&S $  4,675.00
Ballot-on-Demand (BOD) ES&S S 745.00
Ballot-by-Mail (VBM) Fidlar S 621.62 $ 2,012.47 S 2,634.09
Ballot-by-Mail (VBM-Postage) Cathedral $ 1,118.45
Total Professional Services $ 19,039.54

FIELD TECH SUPPORT

Fuel for Elections Dept. truck and rental cars

Fleet Report
Rental Vehicles for EV and ED
Early Voting Vehicle Enterprise
Election Day Vehicle 1 Enterprise
Election Day Vehicle 2 Enterprise
Election Day Vehicle 3 Enterprise
Rental Vehicle Tolls Enterprise

Mileage reimbursement for FTs

[ Total Field Tech Support Cost $  1,646.40

ELECTION SUPPLIES

Ballot Card Stock ES&S ' ' $ 4,114.43

Flat Fee for Supply Kits WilCo 75.00 151 $ 1,125.00 27| $  2,025.00
$ 1,125.00 $ 6,139.43
Total EV Equipment Seals Cost $ 7,264.43 |
INTERNET SERVICE FOR ELECTRONIC POLL BOOKS
T-Mobile Hot Spot S 348.60
Verizon USB MiFi (EV) S 113.97
Total internet Service 3 462.5ﬂ
Sample Ballots Safeguard $ 1,290.00
Safeguard $ 193.75
Test Deck ES&S S 335.14
Training Guides D&L Printing $ 731.15
Total Printing Cost $  2,550.04 |




DS200
Express Vote BMD
DS850
Electronic Polibook

___EQUIPMENTRENTALFEES
# EV Units

Vendor

EV otal

E Unts

E Total

Fee per Unit
ES&S 400.00 15} $ 6,000.00 27[$ 10,800.00
ES&S 250.00 124/ $31,000.00 220| $ 55,000.00
ES&S 6,000.00 o] $ . 1/ $  6,000.00
TENEX 250.00 60| $15,000.00 228] $ 57,000.00
$52,000.00 $128,800.00
Total Equipment Rental Fees $180,800.00 |

SUBTOTAL

$212,310.23



Financial Reports - ltem #6




12:28 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

12/07/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023
Nov 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Cash-Reg Operating 91,267.32
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime 547,361.57
10505 - Cash - TexPool 538,984.15
Total Checking/Savings 1,177,613.04
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 9,078.00
Total Accounts Receivable 9,078.00
Other Current Assets
11005 - Accounts Receivable - Taxes 17,804.11
Total Other Current Assets 17,804.11
Total Current Assets 1,204,495.15
Fixed Assets
15005 - Land 29,059.21
15010 . Leasehold Improvements 19,000.00
15015 - Building 306,734.08
15016 - Storage Building 104,382.03
15018 - Monitor Wells 92,938.18
15019 - Mobile Classroom Trailer 90,688.85
15020 - Field Equipment 17,243.55
15023 . Vehicles 6,920.00
15025 - Office Equipment 71,574.04
15030 - Accumulated Depreciation -269,388.11
Total Fixed Assets 469,151.83
TOTAL ASSETS 1,673,646.98
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Deferred Tax Revenue 17,804.11
21050 - Compensated Absences Accrued 19,128.60
Total Other Current Liabilities 36,932.71
Total Current Liabilities 36,932.71
Total Liabilities 36,932.71
Equity
31000 - Unappropriated Fund Balance 928,746.29
32000 - *Retained Earnings 76,701.74
33000 - Investment in Fixed Assets 469,151.83
34000 - Fund Balance -50,000.00
Net Income 212,114.41
Total Equity 1,636,714.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,673,646.98

Page 1






Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October through November 2023

12:35 PM
12/07/2023

Accrual Basis

Oc'23

FY24

FY24

Nov '23 thru Original Amended $:Over
Nov '23 Budget _ __ Budget Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40005 - Application Fee Income 150.00 150.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -49,850.00
40007 - Administrative Fees 300.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 -200.00
40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax 303,352.49 303,352.49 837,331.00 837,331.00 -533,978.51
40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax 2,739.16 2,739.16 10,000.00 10,000.00 -7,260.84
40020 - Interest Income 4,399.95 8,874.66 60,000.00 60,000.00 -51,125.34
40030 - Transport Fee Income 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
40035 - Civil Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 310,941.60 315,416.31 959,331.00 959,331.00 -643,914.69
Gross Profit 310,941.60  315,416.31 959,331.00  959,331.00 -643,914.69
Expense
50000 - Administrative Expenses
50100 - Audit 0.00 0.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 -8,200.00
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00
50250 - Contingency Fund 0.00 0.00 47,175.00 47,175.00 -47,175.00
50300 - Director Expenses
50305 - At Large 28.52 28.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,471.48
60310 . Pct. 1 28.52 28.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,471.48
50315 . Pct. 2 28.52 28.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,471.48
50320 . Pct. 3 28.52 28.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,471.48
50325 - Pct. 4 28.52 28.52 1,5600.00 1,500.00 -1,471.48
Total 50300 - Director Expenses 142.60 142.60 7,500.00 7,500.00 -7,357.40
50400 - Director Fees
50405 - At Large 150.00 300.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,250.00
50410 . Pct. 1 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
50415 - Pct. 2 150.00 300.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,250.00
50420 - Pct. 3 150.00 300.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,250.00
50425 . Pct. 4 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,5650.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 450.00 900.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -11,850.00
50500 - Dues & Memberships 0.00 2,316.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,684.00
50550 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses
50605 - Technical Committee 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
50610 - Administration 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
50615 - GAM Development 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 -22,000.00
Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses 0.00 0.00 29,500.00 29,500.00 -29,500.00
50700 - Meals 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
50800 - Mileage Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
50900 - Travel & Hotel 843.46 843.46 5,175.00 5,175.00 -4,331.54
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 1,436.06 4,202.06 127,800.00 127,800.00 -123,597.94

Page 1 of 5



52000 - Salary Costs

52005 -
52010 -
52015 -
52016 -
52020 -
52025 -
52040 -
52045 -
52050 -
52055 -
52060 -

Administrative Assistant
Educational Coord/Support Tech
Manager

Assistant General Manager
Part Time/Intern

Office Assistant/Field Tech
Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Retirement

Payroll Expenses
Freshbenies

Total 52000 - Salary Costs
53000 - Operating Expenses

53010
53020
53030
53100

- Bank Service Charges
- Advertisement
- Appraisal District

- Clearwater Studies

563105 - Trinity Studies

53105.1 - Pumping Distribution
53105.2 - Pumping Test
53105.3 - Synoptic

53105.4 - GAM Run

53105.5 - Mgmt Options
53105.6 - Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies
53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53110.1 - Pumping Distribution
53110.2 - Pumping Test
5§3110.3 - Synoptic

53110.4 . Spring Shed (Baylor)
53110.5 - Water Quality Studies
53110.6 - GAM Calibration

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies
53115 - Drought Contingency Plan

63120 - Endangered Species

5§3120.1 - Coalition

5§3120.2 - Reimburseable Order
§3120.3 - 4(d) rule

53120.4 - DPS Petition

Total 53120 - Endangered Species

53125 - Environmental Flows

Oc '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
Nov '23 thrtj Original Amended Budget
Nov '23 Budget Budget

4,999.08 9,998.16 59,989.00 59,989.00 -49,990.84
4,463.42 8,926.84 53,561.00 53,561.00 -44,634.16
8,926.92 17,853.84 107,123.00 107,123.00 -89,269.16
0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
4,195.67 8,391.34 50,348.00 50,348.00 -41,956.66
2,944 62 7,533.86 45,204.00 45,204.00 -37,670.14
1,827.20 3,654.43 27,552.00 27,552.00 -23,897.57
932.89 1,865.78 12,399.00 12,399.00 -10,533.22
72.63 97.63 565.00 565.00 -467.37
44.00 88.00 792.00 792.00 -704.00
28,406.43 58,409.88 437,033.00 437,033.00 -378,623.12
0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 -350.00
848.00 1,321.60 4,000.00 4,000.00 -2,678.40
0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 36,675.00 -36,675.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 36,675.00 -36,675.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2 of 5



53130 - General Consulting
6§3130.1 - DFC Process
53130.2 - Eval of Rules
53130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report
5§3130.4 - Investigations
53130.5 - Geo Logging
53130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool
53130.7 - ASR Study
53130.8 - Data Release
Total 53130 - General Consulting
53135 - Monitor Well Construction
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
53141 - Weather Station Expense
53145 - Spring Flow Gauge
53150 - Water Quality
63155 - 3-D Visualization
Total 53100 . Clearwater Studies
53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance
53210 - Installation
Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
§3300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics
53305 - Enhancements - Data Base
53306 - Hosting - Data Base
53310 - Hosting - PDI
53311 - Hosting - Website
53312 - Enhancements - Website
53315 - IT Network Sustainment
53317 - Management Tool Sustainment
Total 53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 - Sponsorships
53605 - Event Cost
53615 - Promotional Items
53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 - Curriculum
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53650 - Furniture & Equipment

Oc '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
Nov '23 thr? Original Amended Budget
Nov '23 Budget Budget

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
311.50 311.50 8,000.00 8,000.00 -7,688.50
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
311.50 311.50 20,500.00 20,500.00 -20,188.50
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
2,624.65 4,095.33 10,000.00 10,000.00 -5,904.67
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
251.76 251.76 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,248.24
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -6,000.00
3,187.91 22,013.59 116,030.00 116,030.00 -94,016.41
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00
0.00 0.00 20,500.00 20,500.00 -20,500.00
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25.00 50.00 300.00 300.00 -250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
650.00 1,300.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 -6,500.00
0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00
675.00 1,350.00 31,300.00 31,300.00 -29,950.00
159.00 318.00 1,908.00 1,908.00 -1,590.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
595.38 595.38 5,000.00 5,000.00 -4,404.62
0.00 0.00 6,350.00 6,350.00 -6,350.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 -7,000.00
4,188.20 -3,061.80 5,000.00 5,000.00 -8,061.80
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,188.20 -2,061.80 20,500.00 20,500.00 -22,561.80
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Page 3 of §



Oc '23 FY24 FY24

Nov '23 thru Original Amended $ Over
Nov '23 Budget Budget Budget
53700 - Legal
§3701 - Drought Contingency Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53702 - Endangered Species 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
53703 - General (rules/accountability) 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
53705 - Legislative Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53706 - GMA/DFC/MAG support 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
Total 53700 - Legal 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00
53720 - Office Supplies 633.14 764.79 4,500.00 4,500.00 -3,735.21
53730 - Permit Reviews
53731 - Geoscience 1,785.00 1,785.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -23,215.00
53732 - Legal Evaluation 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00
Total 53730 - Permit Reviews 1,785.00 1,785.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -48,215.00
53740 - Postage 1,179.04 1,179.04 2,875.00 2,875.00 -1,695.96
53750 - Printing 527.60 527.60 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,972.40
53760 - Reserve for Uncollected Taxes 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
53780 - Subscriptions 48.99 48.99 1,200.00 1,200.00 -1,151.01
53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
53790 - Vehicle Expense 1,301.82 1,406.87 5,600.00 5,600.00 -4,193.13
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses 16,129.08 29,249.06 343,990.00 343,990.00 -314,740.94
54000 - Facility Costs
54100 - Insurance
54101 - Liability 0.00 2,382.38 2,431.00 2,431.00 -48.62
54102 - Property 0.00 2,444.12 2,494.00 2,494.00 -49.88
54103 - Surety Bonds 200.00 200.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 -1,100.00
54104 - Worker's Comp 0.00 958.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -42.00
54105 - Liability - Vehicle 0.00 1,100.54 1,123.00 1,123.00 -22.46
54106 - Liability - Cyber Security 0.00 171.50 175.00 175.00 -3.50
Total 54100 - Insurance 200.00 7,256.54 8,523.00 8,523.00 -1,266.46
54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance 854.00 1,599.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 -21,401.00
54300 - Janitorial Service 450.00 900.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 -5,100.00
54400 - Janitorial Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service 450.00 450.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -2,550.00
54600 - Security 59.90 89.85 375.00 375.00 -285.15
Total 54000 - Facility Costs 2,013.90 10,295.39 41,898.00 41,898.00 -31,602.61
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity 305.39 305.39 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,194.61
55300 - Internet 140.56 140.56 1,350.00 1,350.00 -1,209.44
55400 - Phone 203.90 407.80 2,460.00 2,460.00 -2,052.20
65500 - Water/Garbage 291.76 291.76 2,300.00 2,300.00 -2,008.24
Total 55000 - Utilities 941.61 1,145.51 8,610.00 8,610.00 -7,464.49
Total Expense 48,927.08  103,301.90  959,331.00  959,331.00 -856,029.10
Net Ordinary Income 262,014.52 212,114.41 0.00 0.00 212,114.41

Page 4 of 5



Other Income/Expense

Other Income
61000 - Reserve Funds-Special Projects
61110 - Reserve funds ASR Project WCID1

Total Other Income

Other Expense
65102 . Bell County Boardroom

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Oc '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
Nov '23 thru Original Amended Budaet
Nov '23 Budget Budget 9
I

50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
262,014.52 212,114.41 0.00 0.00 212,114.41

Page 5of 5






12:27 PM
12/07/23

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

A/P Aging Detail
As of December 6, 2023

Type

Current
Total Current

1-30
Total 1- 30

31-60
Total 31 - 60

61-90
Total 61 - 90

> 90
Total > 90

TOTAL

Date

Num

Name

Due Date

Aging

Open Balance

Page 1






12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40005 - Application Fee Income
Invoice 11/01/2023 212 Sutton Permit Applic... 150.00 150.00
Total 40005 - Application Fee Income 150.00 150.00
40007 - Administrative Fees
Invoice 11/28/2023 213 Ken Baumgardner Encumbranc... 150.00 150.00
Invoice 11/28/2023 213 Ken Baumgardner Shared Well ... 150.00 300.00
Total 40007 - Administrative Fees 300.00 300.00
40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit 129,525.39 129,525.39
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit 4.11 129,529.50
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit -106.01 129,423.49
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit 30.99 129,454.48
Deposit 11/14/2023 Deposit 97,538.37 226,992.85
Deposit 11/14/2023 Deposit 0.89 226,993.74
Deposit 11/22/2023 Deposit 76,356.03 303,349.77
Deposit 11/22/2023 Deposit 2.72 303,352.49
Total 40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax 303,352.49 303,352.49
40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit 2,168.74 2,168.74
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit -375.72 1,793.02
Deposit 11/03/2023 Deposit 1.12 1,794.14
Deposit 11/14/2023 Deposit 443.36 2,237.50
Deposit 11/22/2023 Deposit 501.66 2,739.16
Total 40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax 2,739.16 2,739.16
40020 - Interest Income
Deposit 11/30/2023 Deposit 2,266.89 2,266.89
Deposit 11/30/2023 Deposit 2,133.06 4,399.95
Total 40020 - Interest Income 4,399.95 4,399.95
Total Income 310,941.60 310,941.60
Gross Profit 310,941.60 310,941.60
Expense
50000 - Administrative Expenses
50300 - Director Expenses
50305 - At Large
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Regional Wir... 28.52 28.52
Total 50305 - At Large 28.52 28.52
50310 - Pct. 1
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Regional Witr... 28.52 28.52
Total 50310 - Pct. 1 28.52 28.52
50315 - Pct. 2
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Regional Witr... 28.52 28.52
Total 50315 - Pct. 2 28.52 28.52
50320 - Pct. 3
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Regional Witr... 28.52 28.52
Total 50320 - Pct. 3 28.52 28.52

Page 1



12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
50325 - Pct. 4
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Regional Wtr... 28.52 28.52
Total 50325 - Pct. 4 28.52 28.52
Total 50300 - Director Expenses 142.60 142.60
50400 - Director Fees
50405 - At Large
Bill 11/29/2023 Nov2023 James Brown Board Mtg N... 150.00 150.00
Total 50405 - At Large 150.00 150.00
50415 . Pct. 2
Bill 11/29/2023 Nov2023 Gary Young Board Mtg N... 150.00 150.00
Total 50415 - Pct. 2 150.00 150.00
50420 - Pct. 3
Bitl 11/29/2023 Nov2023 Jody Williams Board Mtg N... 150.00 150.00
Total 50420 - Pct. 3 150.00 150.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 450.00 450.00
50900 - Travel & Hotel
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center TWCA - Chri... 271.96 271.96
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center TWCA conf 571.50 843.46
Total 50900 - Travel & Hotel 843.46 843.46
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 1,436.06 1,436.06
52000 - Salary Costs
52005 - Administrative Assistant
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 4,885.46 4,885.46
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 113.62 4,999.08
Total 52005 - Administrative Assistant 4,999.08 4,999.08
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 4,260.54 4,260.54
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 202.88 4,463.42
Total 52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 4,463.42 4,463.42
52015 - Manager
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 8,926.92 8,926.92
Total 52015 - Manager 8,926.92 8,926.92
52025 . Office Assistant/Field Tech
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 4,004.96 4,004.96
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 4,004.96
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 190.71 4,195.67
Total 52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech 4,195.67 4,195.67
52040 - Health Insurance
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 650.00 650.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 650.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 822.31 2,122.31
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -822.31 1,300.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 822.31 2,122.31
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -822.31 1,300.00
Check 11/30/2023 SWHP-Dec23  Scott & White Health Pl...  Employee he... 1,644.62 2,944.62
Total 52040 - Health Insurance 2,944.62 2,944.62

Page 2



12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 300.44 300.44
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 70.26 370.70
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 370.70
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 593.77 964.47
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 138.86 1,103.33
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 0.00 1,103.33
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 309.94 1,413.27
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 72.48 1,485.75
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,485.75
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 276.73 1,762.48
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 64.72 1,827.20
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 1,827.20
Total 52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp 1,827.20 1,827.20
52050 - Retirement
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1412 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 218.06 218.06
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1413 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 430.96 649.02
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 149.97 798.99
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 133.90 932.89
Total 52050 - Retirement 932.89 932.89
52055 - Payroll Expenses
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Oct 21.65 21.65
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Nov 25.98 47.63
Check 11/24/2023 HSAfeeNov23  Wex Admin fee 25.00 72.63
Total 52055 - Payroll Expenses 72.63 72.63
52060 - Freshbenies
Check 11/20/2023 Nov23-SC New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 22.00
Check 11/20/2023 Nov23-TS New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 44.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 22.00 66.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1414 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -22.00 44.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 22.00 66.00
Paycheck 11/29/2023 DD1415 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -22.00 44.00
Total 52060 - Freshbenies 44.00 44.00
Total 52000 - Salary Costs 28,406.43 28,406.43
53000 - Operating Expenses
53020 - Advertisement
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 2023-22...  Salado Village Voice Ad - Water S... 848.00 848.00
Total 53020 - Advertisement 848.00 848.00
63100 - Clearwater Studies
53130 - General Consulting
6§3130.4 - Investigations
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center recording fees 97.00 97.00
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Warranty dee... 3.00 100.00
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 24462 LRE Water, LLC Inv 24462 211.50 311.50
Total 53130.4 - Investigations 311.50 311.50
Total 53130 - General Consulting 311.50 311.50
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 6331 Eno Scientific LLC Inv 6331 2,698.28 2,5698.28
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center 26.37 2,624.65
Total 53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses 2,624.65 2,624.65

Page 3



12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53150 - Water Quality
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 13786231 HACH Company Inv 13786231 212.10 212.10
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center 39.66 251.76
Total 53150 - Water Quality 251.76 251.76
Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies 3,187.91 3,187.91
53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics
53311 . Hosting - Website
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 20968 Engineer Austin, LLC 25.00 25.00
Total 53311 - Hosting - Website 25.00 25.00
53315 - IT Network Sustainment
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 20968 Engineer Austin, LLC 650.00 650.00
Total 53315 - IT Network Sustainment 650.00 650.00
Total 53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics 675.00 675.00
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 20968 Engineer Austin, LLC 159.00 159.00
Total 53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prictn 159.00 159.00
53500 . Computer Software & Hardware
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center QB payroll 595.38 595.38
Total 53500 - Computer Software & Hardware 595.38 595.38
53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 - Sponsorships
Bitl 11/08/2023 Annual Spo... Bell County Master Gar...  Annual Spon... 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 53603 - Sponsorships 1,000.00 1,000.00
63605 - Event Cost
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 16687916  Temple Daily Telegram Inv 16687916... 617.50 617.50
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Breakfast me... 73.85 691.35
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 10890 Cadence Bank Center Water Symp... 3,384.50 4,075.85
Bill 11/29/2023 Reimbursem...  Tristin Smith (R) Reimibursem... 112.35 4,188.20
Total 53605 - Event Cost 4,188.20 4,188.20
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing 5,188.20 5,188.20
53720 - Office Supplies
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv IN-1527... Perry Office Plus Inv IN-1527252 278.22 278.22
Bili 11/14/2023 Card Service Center 354.92 633.14
Total 53720 - Office Supplies 633.14 633.14
53730 - Permit Reviews
53731 - Geoscience
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 9745 Mustang Creek Mustang Spi... 1,732.50 1,732.50
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 9745 Moffact WSC MWSC 52.50 1,785.00
Total 53731 - Geoscience 1,785.00 1,785.00
Total 53730 - Permit Reviews 1,785.00 1,785.00
53740 - Postage
Bilt 11/08/2023 Inv 14281 INTEG postage 1,135.38 1,135.38
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Certified mail 43.66 1,179.04
Total 53740 - Postage 1,179.04 1,179.04
53750 - Printing
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 14281 INTEG News letter f... 527.60 527.60
Total 53750 - Printing 527.60 527.60

Page 4



12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53780 - Subscriptions
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center American St... 15.98 15.98
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center Drop Box 17.03 33.01
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center American Sta... 15.98 48.99
Total 53780 - Subscriptions 48.99 48.99
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Bitl 11/08/2023 Inv 10998 Johnson Brothers Ford Inv 10998 - B... 244 .45 244 .45
Check 11/08/2023 Cefco-Oct23 CEFCO ACH Approv... 230.73 475.18
Bill 11/14/2023 Card Service Center 16.19 491.37
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 11859 Johnson Brothers Ford Inv 11859 810.45 1,301.82
Total 53790 - Vehicle Expense 1,301.82 1,301.82
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses 16,129.08 16,129.08
54000 - Facility Costs
54100 - Insurance
54103 - Surety Bonds
Bill 11/30/2023 S11126960 Victor Insurance Manag...  Director's bo... 200.00 200.00
Total 54103 - Surety Bonds 200.00 200.00
Total 54100 - Insurance 200.00 200.00
54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 23-320 Tanner Roofing inc. Inv 23-320 775.00 775.00
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 64029 American Fire & Sefety,...  Inv 64029 79.00 854.00
Total 54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance 854.00 854.00
54300 - Janitorial Service
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 3238-9391  Fish Window Cleaning Inv 3238-9391 50.00 50.00
Bill 11/30/2023 Nov2023 Veronica Torres Nov2023 400.00 450.00
Total 54300 - Janitorial Service 450.00 450.00
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
Bill 11/08/2023 INv 23425 Greeson Lawn Services... Inv 23425 225.00 225.00
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 23570 Greeson Lawn Services... Inv 23570 225.00 450.00
Total 54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service 450.00 450.00
54600 - Security
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 116672 Progressive Protection Inv 116672 29.95 29.95
Bill 11/29/2023 Inv 117058 Progressive Protection Inv 117058 29.95 59.90
Total 54600 - Security 59.90 59.90
Total 54000 - Facility Costs 2,013.90 2,013.90
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity
Check 11/07/2023 FreePtOct23 Freepoint Energy Soluti...  ACH Approv... 305.39 305.39
Total 55200 - Electricity 305.39 305.39
55300 - Internet
Check 11/08/2023 Spect-Oct23 Spectrum (Charter Com...  Ach Approve... 140.56 140.56
Total 55300 - Internet 140.56 140.56
55400 - Phone
Bill 11/08/2023 Inv 49521 Folkerson Communicati... inv 49521 203.90 203.90
Check 11/08/2023 Spect-Oct23 Spectrum (Charter Com... 0.00 203.90
Total 55400 - Phone 203.90 203.90

Page 5



12:33 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

12/07/23 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis November 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
55500 - Water/Garbage
Bill 11/08/2023 City of Belton 95.33 95.33
Bill 11/30/2023 City of Belton 196.43 291.76
Total 55500 - Water/Garbage 291.76 291.76
Total 55000 - Utilities 941.61 941.61
Total Expense 48,927.08 48,927.08
Net Ordinary Income 262,014.52 262,014.52
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
61000 . Reserve Funds-Special Projects
Bill 11/30/2023 CUWCD-23-... Bell County Board Room ... 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total 61000 - Reserve Funds-Special Projects 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total Other Income 50,000.00 50,000.00
Other Expense
65102 . Bell County Boardroom
Bill 11/30/2023 CUWCD-23-... Bell County Board Room ... 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total 65102 - Bell County Boardroom 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total Other Expense 50,000.00 50,000.00
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00
Net Income 262,014.52 262,014.52

Page 6



Investment Fund - ltem #7




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77022

@T RUST

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEPING TROST COMPANY
MPTROLLER GLEN HEGAR CHAIRMAN

TEXAS

Summary Statement

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WCD
ATTN DIRK AARON
PO BOX 1989

BELTON TX 76513-5989

GENERAL FUND - 07935800001

Statement Period 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023
Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID

000079358

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance Average Balance
TexPool $451.851.09 $85,000.00 $0.00 $2.133.06 $538.984.15 $491.588.86
TexPool Prime $460.094.68 $85.000.00 $0.00 $2.266.89 $547.361.57 $499.836.91
Totat Dollar Value $911.945.77 $170,000.00 $0.00 $4.399.95 $1,086,345.72

ACCOUNT TOTALS

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance

TexPool $451.851.09 / $85.000.00 / $0.00 / $2,133.06 /

TexPool Prime $460,094.68 / $85,000.00 / $0.00 $2.266.89 / $547.361.57

Total Dollar Value $911.945.77 $170.000.00 $0.00 $4.399.95 $1,086.345.72

lél\u);"’3



2:02 PM
12/06/23

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Reconciliation Summary
10505 - Cash - TexPool, Period Ending 11/30/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2023

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 23
451,851.09
87,133.06
87,133.06
538,984.15
538,984.15
538,984.15

Page 1



2:00 PM
12/06/23

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime, Period Ending 11/30/2023

Nov 30, 23
Beginning Balance 460,094.68
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 87,266.89
Total Cleared Transactions 87,266.89
Cleared Balance 547,361.57
Register Balance as of 11/30/2023 547,361.57
Ending Balance 547,361.57

Page 1



2024 Calendar Dates - Iltem #9




Clearwater Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Meeting
December 13, 2023

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item #9
Proposed Calendar Dates for 2024

Agenda Item #9: Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to set calendar dates for 2024.

1. Narrative: Staff looked at the calendar to set dates for 2024 Board meetings. The proposed dates include
regular Board meetings, tentative dates in August to approve FY24 budget/tax rate, and tentative date for
Bell County Water Symposium. Dates proposed are as follows:

Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday

Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Water Summit
Tax Rate Hearing
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Water Symposium
Board Meeting

(* Special dates to avoid conflicts with TWCA & TAGD)

January 10, 2024
February 14, 2024
March 13, 2024
April 10, 2024

May 8, 2024

*June 19, 2024

July 10, 2024
August 14, 2024
Aug 20 - Aug 24, 2024
August 28, 2024
September 11, 2024
October 9, 2024
November 13, 2024
November 20, 2024
December 11, 2024

(3™ Wednesday)

San Antonio

Tentative - TBD

2. Narrative: Staff looked at the Holiday Schedule of State and Local Government Entities. State and Local
Government Entities currently receive 14 standard holidays per year.

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day

Juneteenth National Independence Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veteran’s Day
Thanksgiving (2 days)
Christmas (2 days)

Staff recommends the Clearwater UWCD 2024 holiday schedule reflect 8 standard holidays.

New Year's Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Thanksgiving
Christmas Day
Christmas Holiday

Monday
Monday
Wednesday
Monday
Thursday
Friday
Wednesday
Thursday

January 1, 2024
May 27, 2024

July 4, 2023
September 2, 2024
November 28, 2024
November 29, 2024
December 25, 2024
December 26, 2024




